
LITTLE EGYPT'S FARM STATION 
THE AVA BROADCASTING COMPANY AVA, ILLINOIS 

WAWA Verification of Reception 
1580 KILOCYCLES September g, 1951 

Mr. Kermit Geary 

R. F. D. #2 

Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Sirs: 

Leonard M. Johnson, Station Mgr. 
Leonard F. Johnson, Asst. Mgr. 

It is A pleasure to answer your letter dated Sept. 3, 1951 

concerning the reception of our station W. A. V. A. and of our quality 

and quanity of our signal. 

As to our log and the information you heard we were con- 

ducting special test in accordance with maintainence of our equipment 

a Gates 250 GY Xmitter and associated equipment witbh is all manufactured 

by the Gates Company of Quincy Illinois. 

It is bascily Consists of a 807 osc. 813 buffer and a pair 

810 finals modulated by pp6L6s driving a pair of 810spp modulators 

we use a single 188' vertical radiator. 

Pinar as to the log you were exactly correct we were o f the 

air several times in order to make adjustment 

As were are a daytime station it wèll be proably hard for you 

to recive us very often, tanks a lot for sending your fine report. 

Very truly yours/ 

Lester Bilderback 

Chief Engineer. 


